
     
           

       
     

         

  

 

 

 

 
 

IESO Engagement 

Sent: 
To: 

July 6, 2023 9:17 AM
IESO Engagement 

Subject: FW: LT1 Webinar Feedback - Indigenous Participation 

From: Genny Nugent 
Sent: June 29, 2023 11:57 AM 
To: Long Term RFP 
Cc: John Kozak 
Subject: LT1 Webinar Feedback ‐ Indigenous Participation 

Hello, 

Following this morning's LT1 webinar, our team would like to provide one point of feedback. 

Compared with E-LT1, in which a proponent could receive three Rated Criteria Points for Indigenous 
participation of 50% or greater, the proposed Rated Criteria Points for Indigenous participation in LT1 
has dropped from three to two points for the same level of participation. 

This may have an impact on the economics of an LT1 project or reduce the probability of being 
awarded a Contract. We are requesting that the Rated Criteria points for Indigenous 
participation remain the same as in E-LT1. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Regards, 
Genny 
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